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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

S5ent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 1:03 PM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'; SUR; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Cc: Ve, Yong Kang Melvin'

Subject: RE: CMTD1905966/GPL - LKK/ SLC4223F & SL¥BATBZ - Date of Accident:
20.12.2019

Attachments: SLX 8678Z PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Pau Loong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLX 86782
Date of survey: 19/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 2 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 1:55 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong' <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1905966/GPL - LKK/ SLC4223P & SLX86787 - Date of Accident: 20.12.2019

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 1:19 PM

To: Car workz; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’; 'SUR’
Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD1905966/GPL - LKK/ SLCA223P & SLX8678Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.2018



Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD1905966/GPL
Your Reference: SLX8678Z

Hi Soon Ng/ Anna Chua,

We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK AUTO,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SLX8678Z on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/
Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.s

SOMPO A century of Trust
P/ INSURANCE |

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook comiSompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Corrnibtnd on §

® App Smre

1Ear Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to helding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Car workz <carworkzws@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 12:36 PM




To: Teo, Grace <grace.teg({@sompo.cOM.sg=
Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.coOm.sg=; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com. >
Subject: Re: CMTD1905966/GPL - PRI/ SLC4223P & SLX8678Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.2019

Dear Grace,

We choose LKK for this assignment. Please call before survey cos vehicle is with owner.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone
On 17 Feb 2020, at 12:16, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.cOMm.sg= wrote:

Hi,

Nope.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

<image001.png>

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompeSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @F:
<image002.png>

or
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LFgr Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may callect, use and disclose your personal data
for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies,
credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and
agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Car workz <carworkzws@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.COM.SE>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@s0mpo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1905966/GPL - PRI/ SLC4223P & SLX86782Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.2019

3



Dear Grace,
Do you have others for us to choose?

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:49, Teo, Grace <prace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD1905966/GPL
Your Reference: SLX8678Z

Hi Soon Ng/ Anna Chua,

As requested, kindly let us have your choice of appointed surveyor from the list

below.
Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
- 3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may
select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-

repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Eor motor claims survey reguest, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

<image001.png>



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/0€ Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www,sompo.com sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Download now &
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LEor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance |  For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private
mMotor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person{s) or company
named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised
disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose
your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure
to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf).
Flease click here for our Privacy Policy

Erom: Car workz <carworkzws@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: To Arrange Surveyor To Survey SLX8678Z (TP Against Sk SLC4223P) - Date
of Accident: 20.12.2019

Dear Officer,
Kindly forward your panel of surveyors for us to choose.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Soon Ng / Anna Chua

Carworkz

Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C
#01-22

Singapore 575645

H/p: 8118 4734 / 9876 6876

E-mail: carworkzws@gmail.com
<Estimate & docs For SLX8678Z.pdf>

. AVG. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
4 Wwww.avg.com



Conswitants

!' [ V Auto

..q‘i; 1-.'I.-;- -l Pl Lid Company Registration No 199607 194R
51 UBILAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUS] KIAL PARK. SINGAPOKE 408933 TEI - (MHE ) B25RA5RT FAX @ ((6E) 62564315
Your ref: CMTD1905966/GPL

Qur ref: CS/SMO20002666/Kvi3 DATE: 20/2/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLX 86787

We thank you for your instruction on 17/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on_19/2/2 at the premises of M/s CARWORKZ
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1 8%2,531.12
Revised Estimate Amount 1 55926.08
"Check" Items Amount i ]
Market Value 1 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value + 5%
MNett Value ;5%

-

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
ofs rear portion

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

KENNETH KONG
Licensed Appraiser




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 1:13 PM

To: Car workz; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; "SUR'

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1905966/GPL - LKK/ SLC4223P & SLX8678Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.2019
Attachments: Estimate & docs For SLX8678Z.pdf; GIA Report.PDF

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD1905966/GPL
Your Reference: SLXB6782

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
Pauloong. Gnoh{@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 5329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

g—

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook . com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase” via Sompo SG

Download now @ App Store or Google Play



LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home £ Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may callect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit burgau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Car workz <carworkzws@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: CMTD1905966/GPL - PRI/ SLCA223P & SLXBG78Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.20189

Dear Grace,

We choose LKK for this assignment. Please call before survey cos vehicle is with owner.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone
On 17 Feb 2020, at 12:16, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Hi,

Nope.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motor

<image001.png>

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

Download now @
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1Far Travel Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personat Accident, Home £ Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may



contain confidential andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data
for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies,
credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and
agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Car workz <carworkzws®@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.coOm.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1905966/GPL - PRI/ SLCA4223P & SLX8678Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.2019

Dear Grace,

Do you have others for us to choose?

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:49, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> Wrote:

Without Prejudice

Qur Reference; CMTD1905966/GPL
Your Reference: SLXB678Z

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

Maohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services limmy Lee

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

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Download now @
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tear Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private
Maotor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company
named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised
disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are nol
ihe intended recipient, please delels this messages.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Fle. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose
your persanal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure
to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).
Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Car workz <carworkzws@grmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: To Arrange Surveyor To Survey SLX8678Z (TP Against §LL SLC4223P) - Date
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

E-mail; carworkzws@gmail.com
<Estimate & docs For SLX8678Z.pdf>




121212018 Enqguire Vehicle Transfar Fee Proxy | 2

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SLX8678Z

Make / Model
SUBARU / XV 2.01-S EYESIGHT AWD CVT

Vehicle Type:
N19 - Passenger (Co) Company Station Wagon (Single Rate)

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No. ;
JF1GT7KL51JG029719

Propellant :

Petrol

Engine No.:
FB20YC56716

Mator No.:

Engine Capacity :
1995 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Qutput :
115.0 kW (154 bhp)

hitps:iivrl. lta.gov.sgtalv/actionfenguire TransferFeeDetailsProxy 7FU NCTION_ID=F0S01015ET

113



1212112019 Enguire Vehicle Transfer Fee Proxy | 2

Maximum Laden Weight :
1940 kg

Unladen Weight :
1489 kg

Year Of Manufacture ;
2017

Original Registration Date :

14 Apr 2018

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category :
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium :
$37,605.00

COE Expiry Date :
13 Apr 2028

Road Tax Expiry Date
13 Apr 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
13 Apr 2028

Inspection Due Date :
13 Apr 2021

Intended Transfer Date :
21 Dec 2019

CO2 Emission:
159.00 (g/km)
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount ;

CO Emission
0.160590 (g/km)

HC Emission

0.022240 (g/km)

MNOx Emission :
0.012720 (g/km)

https:/ivrlta.gov.sg/ta/vrfactionfenquire TransferF eeDetailsProxy FFLUNC TION_ID=F030101 SET



1212112019 Engquire Vehicle Transfer Fee Proxy |2

PM Emission :

0.150000 (mg/km)

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

Print
Save as PDF

Copy as Text

https:iivrl ta.gov.sgitaivi/action/e nguire TransferFeeDetallsProxy TFUNCTION_ID=F050101 BET

$25.00

OK

a3



1212112019 Feedback

> Back to OneMotoring

X

i

Land Transporn Autharity

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 57571

GST Registration No. . M4-0006529-2

Frint Date/Time : 21 Dec 2019/ 14:23:47
Receipt Date/Time : 21 Dec 2019 / 14:23:47

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-191221-001244
Previous Receipt No. ;
S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (5%) (55) (5%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLC4223P

As at 20 Dec 2019/18:30:00

Insurance Co: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SLC4223F
Enquiry Fee 7.00 0.48 749
201812211422 36887463

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
. Tetal Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 744
: LY G52 Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 745
' Paid By

i :
Heooooxxxxx 1T Sir:a[:r:-'llt::tr:r{:ard T45
Total T.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 745
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK ¥YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider [ financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

https: tvrl.lta.gov.sgitalvrlfaction/completePayment PEUNCTION_ID=F1301001TT



12/21/2018 Homepage

Name . ECK SHEN CONSTRUCTION & TRADING PTELTD

UEN : 199705524M Buy Information
Status : LIVE COMPANY

Adddress - 10 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT 40906 THE SPIRE SINGATORE 035074

Industry @@ GENERAL CONTRACTORS (NON-BUILDING CONSTRUCTION)

Annual Return @ : Last filed on 07/11/2019 for Finangial Year Ending 317122018
Annual General Meeting @ : Lastheld on 31/10/2019

Financial Statements Filed @@ 31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 203 31 Dee 2002

Marme : HONG TECK SHENG ENTERPRISE

hittps:/iwww.tis.bizfile.gov.sgingbtisinternet faces/oracle/webcenter/portalapp/pages/T ransactionMain jspx?selectedE Transld=dirSearch#!%40%40... 111



MSNH1IEETOT
ENTRY OATE & TIME. 2 1
SUBMITTED BY: Wang Kt Ny

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report caractly the detads of the acciden
il

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

t 1o speed up the cl@ims procéss

2. This Form must be compbeted by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

9. Infarmaton provided muest be as truthful and accurale as possibla Ay wilful misrepreseniation ar witholding af mat

repudiate palicy lability

4. The issue and accaplance of this Form by insurance compan

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Paolice for investigation.

§. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Rec
archiving and that copies of this repon will, Tor & fee. be made availab
7. By the lodgement of this repol 10 the msurars. you hereby consent o the arcniving of

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
23M12/201917:25
2001272019 18:30

CARPARK ENTRANCE (NORTHFOINT SOUTH WING)

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLXBETEZ

ECK SHEN CONSTRUCTION & TRADING PTE LTD

1K X 24M
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90101901
OFFICE-30101901

SUBARU

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Wame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note NMumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupalion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

WO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
B 29120518 MCY

NEOH HENG TONG
SHKHKEZZE

02/12/1985

INDOOR

2TM212013

5 YEARS AMD 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-201012901

MNOEMAIL

2 mol an admission of paicy liab#ddy on the part of the Imsurance companses

erial facls may allow msurance companies o

rds Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far
le upon application by inleresied paries
this report at the cenire and [0 CODIES of the repor Being made available
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Address -
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
‘ehicle =

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Humber 1_:-‘ vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? P

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been appruachud by unknown person{s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . PASSENGER
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yesz, Please state which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecution given? MO

if Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer attached report.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audic recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLLAZ223P

Yehicle MakeModel/Colaur
Details Of Properties
Yehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Na, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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1. Pleasa ropory sprrechly the detaits of The acodent Lo soed up the claims process

2. This Formm must be Mxm@ﬂm

3 |pformation proviced must be a5 truthful and sccurale a3 poasible Any wilal masrearesentation of witkhoiding of material
Facts may alow (MSUTANCE COMZANes 1o regrydiate policy lizbility.

4. The issue 2nd acceprance of This Form by inSUFANCE SOMDAN ES 3 nol an admission of policy labiity on the part of the ingurance

companies
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£ The reger wii be fonwarded by the insurars of the GIA Records Managament Centre setabiishad gy The Generd Insurance
Aseaclarion of Singapare [GIA) for archiving and that cogias af this report will for a fee ha made available upon anplication Oy
interested parties

g

7. Sy the ladgment of this report o the inturers, you hereby tonsant 5o the archiving of this report 3t the cenire and to copies of
ne report being made availaole afgresaid.

7. Consent under the parsonal Data Protection Act {POPRA}

{ understand, acknowiedge, agras and corsent thal

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the Geraral Insurance Assactation of Singapare {“GiA"] may/are parmitted to eodect, use,
discloge anc/or process my ~prional data/persang indnrination ST out in this {form] and any sther parspnad information
provided by me or postassed oy my insurer {catlectively the "Persanal Information”| and disciose and transier such

prrscnal Information o all insureds) who have insured vehictets) imwoived in this seodent {alk insureris) who nave insured
wehiela]s) nvatved In this accigent shatl be collecteely spfprrad 1o as the ~Asurers”i, tha nsurers’ tawyersilaw firms, the
bonetary Autharity of SINEIROTE anit any relevant government agency/authority {such as the paboe). for the surpese (5!

of !
[i} protessing, handing apdfar deatng with my CHIms peluding The seTt#men of the g@ImE and any DEIEEATY
inysigations relating 10 the Ciaims

il inwastigating the accident and,/or mry ciaims
fttj careying out andjer deating with =y insteuctions of respondng IO any enquines oy me;

rg the maling of correspondence, statements, iTVoices, regoets oF notices 1o me,
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[w} complying with anchicahle taw in B0MINEETAE SrOCEssIng, hsadiing and/or oeating with Yy claimg Jcobectively the

“Purposes’]
als) invplved in this accigent ang tme REuTed g tawryeisfiaw firms, mayfare permatied

3if insureris] who nave insssred venigl
e gemare of the abave Purposes; and

o
1o collect, use, disciose and/or process vy Personal infarmanan for

[e)  my Personal information may/can 9 diselosed by amy of the fnsurers andior GlA to their third party garvice prowiders of
agentsinchuding their [pwyarsiiaw firms), wiich may g sited outside of SNGAPEF2. for ane or more of the above Parpases

{d} my Persenal |nEormation will gisa be collected and uaed 1o compils claims hesrary for the purpose of fraud detecion,
Jrveshgation and management in present and 21 future claims.
{e} theinformation $8 collartad under [} above may ba shared [ discinsed:

{i} teallinsurers and/ar any ather third partes that assist in nalua:sng,imni.g,l_:ing, cantroling oF Marsgng fraud,
reguiators, @w erfprcement and government agercies 28 ragseREnly TRQUITED for tne p;wmi;wud, or

reguigtions, @ws O7 court orders.

th) for complving with reguirements unoer &

it i
|
1 - !'f
Pocyhoicet's Signatufe =y Drovar's Signatire Rasorting Fﬂ!rlFErWﬂlr'inn
pate & Time {iF drhyge 15 1L he policyholcer) MamE
RRCITIN Mo

Date & Time:
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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CARWORKZ PLEASE ARRANGE TO SURVEY VEHICLE AT

Soon Ng BLK 10 SIN MING IND ESTATE SECTOR C
H/P: 8118 4734 #01-22 SINGAPORE 575645
E-mail Add: carworkzws@gmail.com o
c7 /(‘w,; _
Date : 26.12.2019 s
A4 5
To SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD %‘ 4’ o7 7/
Attn : Motor Claim Department : 4ﬁ$" ﬁ‘“wf
Z""/"‘"?-'f
Owner ECK SHEN CONSTRUCTION & TRADING PTE LTD '
Owner Insurance :  MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
Certificate Number : B29120518MCY Accident Date 20.12.2019
Vehicle Number : SLXBRTEZ
Make & Model : SUBARU XV 2.0
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS
[QTY| DESCRIPTION 1 REPAIR AMOUNT SURVEYOR APP. |
List ltem
1 TAILLAMP RH R bm $  468.00 | S
1  TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH Jus  2840|¥
1 TAILLAMP INNER PANEL RH § /T 6810 | X
| REAR BUMPER G & 49810 | —
1 REAR BUMPER REATINER LH $ fu. 2200 | X
1 REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH & 2oy 22.00 | v
1 REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH s 71 18.10
1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH - 189.20 | X
10 REAR BUMPER CLIPS e, 5 100.00 |52
1 REAR END PANEL REPAIR
1 REAR FENDER RH REPAIR
Sub Total S 1,413.90
Discount 20% on Parts 5 282.78
$ 1,131.12
Special Nett
1 REVERSE SENSOR (2-EYE) fins 22000 X
Sub Total §  220.00
Labour & Misc
1 LABOUR TO FACILIATE REPAIR $ 50000 | Zecr
1 R & R REVERSE SENSOR = $ 60.00 | e
1 TO CHECK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRINGS g 60.00 | X
1 TO RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREAS P § 60.00 | X
1 TOSPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS $  500.00 |2 2/
Sub Total $ 1,180.00
Grand Total $ 2,531.12 | PAGE: 1




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong < Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg=

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 12:12 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Teo, Grace; Admin-D (LKKAuUto); assignments

Subject: RE: CMTD1905966/GPL - LKK/ SLC4223F & SLX8678Z - Date of Accident:
2012.2019

Attachments: RE: Appreciate your scene photos ; For your ref : SLC4223P ; Sompo ref

CMTD1905966 ; Accident involving SLC4223P and SLC8678Z on 20/12/2019

Dear Veron,

With reference above and as just spoken enclosed is the email transmission with insured, Mr Hoi and if you need
further photo, you may contact him at 8169 2621, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6320 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
P INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www . facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

#  Downiosd on the

@ App Store

LFar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now & or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Car workz <carworkzws@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg=>

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @s0mpo.com.sg=,; Teo, Grace <grace.te0@sompo.cOmM.5g=; admin-
d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: Re: CMTD1905966/GPL - LKK/ SLC4223P & SLX8678Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.2019

Dear Pau Loong,



As spoken, my client’s damage is the right portion of the car. Can you ask your insured to send the photo of the right

hand of my clients vehicle?

Attached my clients photos which was submitted during the GIA and also taken at my side.

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Feb 2020, at 15:10, Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the enclosed email and footage, please be informed that we have spoken to our
insured and he is adamant that there is no damage towards your
client's vehicle as screenshot below.

Please be informed that our insured’s rights are expressly reserved in this matter.

z



By copy to M/s LKK AUTO,

Please note the above and enclosed footage of accident, email transmissions for this case, thank
you.

<image004.jpg>

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

<image005.png=>

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo G

Download now @
<image006.png>
or
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L For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your persanal data
for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies,
credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and

agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg=
Sent: Monday, 17 February, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Car workz <carworkzws@gmail.com>; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;
'assignments@1kkautu.cum‘ <assignments@|kkauto.com>; 'SUR'’ <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1805966/GPL - LKK/ SLC4223P & SLXB8678Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.2019

Without Prejudice

Our Reference; CMTD1905966/GPL
Your Reference: SLXB678Z

Hi Soon Ng/ Anna Chua,

We refer to your email reply of today.



We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK AUTO,

please make the arrangement to survey for SLX8678Z on a without prejudice and any admission of
liability basis.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at
63295 217/ Pauloong.Gnoh(@sompo.COM.SE -

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: G221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

<image005.png>

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @
<image008.png=>
or
<image002.png>

{ For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | # For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Maotor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may
contain confidential andfor legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data
for the purposes stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies,
credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and
agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Folicy

From: Car workz <carworkzws@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.coOm.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh(@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1905966/GPL - PRI/ 5LC4223P & SLX8678Z - Date of Accident: 20.12.2019

Dear Grace,



We choose LKK for this assignment. Please call before survey cos vehicle is with owner.

Thank you

sent from my iPhone

On 17 Feb 2020, at 12:16, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@s50mpo.com.5g> wrote:

Hi,

Nope.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 5221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurv sompo.com.

<image001.png=

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www . facebook com/SompoS

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

Download now @
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1Eor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance |  For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private
Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company
named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised
disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose
your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure
to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).
Flease click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Car workz <carworkzws@gmail.com>

sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.cOM.sSg=

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.se=; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1905966/GPL - PRI/ SLC4223P & SLX8678Z - Date of Accident:
20.12.2019

Dear Grace,



